
CENWP-OD-B 30 September 2013 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 
 
 
SUBJECT: 13BON84 MFR – Chinook Salmon mortalities at Bonneville’s Adult Fish 
Facility (AFF). 
 
 
On 27 September 2013, U of I personnel contacted Project Fisheries to report two Chinook Salmon 
mortalities from the valve 15 trash rack.  The message was received by a Project Biologist on 28 September.  
By this time U of I personnel had disposed of the fish and no information other than species was collected.  
All research groups currently working in the AFF have been notified that retaining dead fish for recording is 
an FPP requirement.  
 
 

Information is collected below: 
 
A.  Species – Chinook salmon (Oncorhynchus tshawytscha).  
B.  Origin – Unknown. 
C.  Length – Unknown. 
D.  Marks and tags –  Unknown.  
D.  Marks and Injuries found on carcass – Unknown. 
E.  Cause and Time of Death – Unknown. 
F.  Future and Preventative Measures – Unknown. 
 
 
 
 

        Sincerely, 
Bonneville Fisheries 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Oncorhynchus

